

CURRICULUM VITAE

Jiandong Zhao (赵剑冬)

PhD, Associate Professor

Guangdong Polytechnic Normal University

No.293,Zhongshan Dadao, Tianhe District, Guangzhou, 510665, China

Tel: +86 15920147987

E-mail: 16644344@QQ.com or jdzhao@gpnu.edu.cn

Research and Teaching

My research interests are in information technology and innovation management, including management information system, big-data application, and operating systems as well as software engineering in general. Before I joined the university to be a faculty, I work as a software engineer in Shenzhen, China. Now, I teach web programming, operating system, software engineering courses for undergraduate student, and internet innovation application for graduate students.

To support my fundamental research, I have been awarded more than ten funds from Guangdong government or software enterprise. I have published over thirty papers on computer or management Chinese journal and one paper in English conference. I have also published on treatise and hold five software patents. My data analysis report has been adopted by Education Bureau of Guangdong Province, china.

Professional experience

Associate Professor, January 2015–Present, Guangdong Polytechnic Normal University, Guangzhou, China

Assistant Professor, December 2009– December 2014, Guangdong Polytechnic Normal University, Guangzhou, China

Lecturer, December 2007–October 2009, Guangdong Polytechnic Normal University, Guangzhou, China

Education

Ph.D. in Management Science and Engineering, July 2010

South China University of Technology, Guangzhou, China

M.S. in Computer Science, July 2005

Jinan University, Guangzhou, China

B.S. in Computer Science, July 2000

Beijing Information Science and Technology University, Beijing, China

Industrial experience

IT project manager(part time), September 2005–November 2007, Reymount Investment Corporation, Guangzhou, China

Software Engineer(part time), July 2003–June 2004, Hetai Information Technology Corporation, Guangzhou, China

Software Engineer(full time), August 2000–August 2002, Tsinghua Shenxun Information

Technology Corporation, Shenzhen, China

Baidu Link(In Chinese): <http://baike.baidu.com/view/4024238.htm>

赵剑冬，博士，副教授，硕士生导师。广东湛江人，男，中共党员。2000年毕业于北京信息科技大学计算机专业。2000年7月至2002年8月，曾任深圳清华深讯信息科技有限公司软件工程师、广东银联电子支付网关工程师。2002年9月至2005年6月，在暨南大学攻读计算机科学与技术硕士，主要研究方向：软件服务计费与安全协议。期间曾兼职担任投资公司项目经理、软件工程师。2005年9月至2010年6月，在华南理工大学攻读管理科学与工程（信息管理）博士，师从原五邑大学校长林健教授（现清华大学教授），主要研究方向：基于 Agent 仿真的决策支持。攻博期间曾获广东省南粤优秀研究生、华南理工大学优秀研究生干部等称号。

现任教于广东技术师范学院，熟悉计算机技术、科技创新政策、企业信息化管理。主持广东省科技计划项目4项、市厅级项目3项、校级课题1项、企业横向课题5项，参与国家自然科学基金、广东省应用型科技研发项目、教育厅项目4项。第一作者在《系统管理学报》、《科学学与科学技术管理》、《复杂系统与复杂性科学》、《技术与创新管理》、《科技管理研究》、《计算机应用研究》、《计算机工程与设计》、《计算机仿真》等期刊和第六届武汉国际电子商务会议上发表学术论文30多篇，2016年撰写《广东省科技发展专项资金高校数据分析报告》被广东省教育厅采纳并印发全省高校。积极参加产学研合作，担任北京信息科技大学计算机校友会理事、广东校友会秘书长，召集举办多次广东IT校友企业年会和调研。2010年9月和2015年3月两次获省科技厅“企业科技特派员”证书，派驻广东软件园CMM3软件企业，为企业撰写十多份技术方案，具有大型信息系统项目设计方案撰写经验，拥有软件著作权5项。指导学生获广东省计算机设计大赛三等奖以上十多人次。担任Web程序设计、操作系统、软件工程等本科课程以及互联网技术创新研究生课程教学。主要研究方向：管理信息系统，信息技术与创新管理、大数据应用等。